U.S. Department of Labor Inspeetion Number: 1130515

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/24/2016 - 02/24/2016
Issuance Date: 04/13/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: L & L Brendel Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 4622 Grey hawk Lane, Bismarck, ND 58504

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 1 a Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.501(b)(13): Each employee(s) engaged in residential construction activities 6 feet (1.8 m)
or more above lower levels were not protected by guardrail systems, safety net system, or personal fall

arrest system:

(a) On or about February 24, 2016 for employees exposed to a fall hazards of approximately 11-18 feet
while installing roofing materials on a 5x12 pitch roof at or near 4622 Grey hawk Lane in Bismarck,

North Dakota.

Abafem_ent Note: Abatement certification and documentation are required for this item (see enclosed
"Sample Abatement Certification Letter"). o

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ; . 05/09/2016
Proposed Penalty: ‘ | +$35,000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1130515 _
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/24/2016 - 02/24/2016
Issuance Date: 04/13/2016 :

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: L & L Brendel Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 4622 Grey hawk Lane, Bismarck, ND 58504

Citation 1 Item 1 b Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.503(a)(1): The employer did not provide a training program for each employee
potentially exposed to fall hazards to enable each employee to reco gnize the hazards of falling and the

procedures to be followed in order to minimize these hazards:

(a) On or about February 24, 2016 for employees exposed to a fall hazards of approximately 11-18 feet
while installing roofing materials on a 5x12 pitch roof without fall protection systems in place at or

near 4622 Grey hawk Lane in Bismarck, North Dakota.

Abatement Note: Abatement certification and documentation are .required for this item (see enclosed
"Sample Abatement Certification Letter"). '

- ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ___ 05/09/2016
- Eric R. Brooks
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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